

**HDTPA**  
**Meeting Minutes**  
**September 4<sup>th</sup>, 2024**

**Roll Call:** Brian, Shannon, Sherry, Amy, Mike E., Jennifer, Chisum

**Approval of Minutes:** Amy- motioned 1<sup>st</sup>, Jennifer – motioned 2nd

**Treasurers Report:** Shannon- motioned 1<sup>st</sup>, Mike E.- motioned 2nd

**Upcoming Events:** September 28<sup>th</sup> event is cancelled due to no cattle.

- WSP/ RSNC @ RSLEC September 19-22
- JR Productions

**New business:**

- P&L Itemized list discussion
  - I. Send out after the next event with the points
- Recap of August event
  - I. Huge thanks to Drew, our cattle boss from August's event.
  - II. Mike M. suggested that before the JR class starts, that all the adults come to the arena to go over the rules of the class.
- Request to have more events in the indoor arena next year.
- Award budget \$10,000.
- Jason to announce the team numbers since thats how we post them.
- Update points with who is a paid member and who hasn't been to 3 events. This will notify who is eligible for year- end awards.

**Arena Directors:** Shannon and Elyas

**Old business:**

3. Still in search of saddle sponsors.  
- We are still finalizing sponsorships. \$2300/ Each

**2024 Dates:**

- **October 5<sup>th</sup>** (*Pink for Breast Cancer Awareness*)
- **October 12<sup>th</sup>**

***Directors, please set a good example for other members!***

**Next Meeting: October 1<sup>st</sup>, 2024 @ Reno Pinocchio's 6:00pm.**